State of Floriga-M-E- .

Public Serbice Commisgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 21, 1999

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
N

FROM: Toni J. McCgy/, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990768-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Voice Data Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Voice Data, Inc.

NOTE: Add a comma in before Inc. Please see attached documentation from the Dept. of State.
Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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6/21/99 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN
NUM: PS$9000050083 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 05/28/1
NAME : VOICE DATA, INC.

PRINCIPAL: 281 WEST CITRUS STREET

ADDRESS ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

RA NAME : KREIMEIER, BRUCE J

RA ADDR : 281 WEST CITRUS STREET
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

ANN REP : * NONE FILED *

————— THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTI
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